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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

JUN 13 9

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on A . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21,
2012, while armed with & pistol, dirk, slingshct, metal knuckles, razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapan or any object which a person present during the
commission of an attempted armed robbéry reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, feloniously attempt to take from the person or presence of Brent Atkins, by
means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of §16-11-330
(B),CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. /}7
Aé?ﬁANT SALICITER




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS.
Kenneth Jowan Craig

INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2013GS4202844
A/WHE: 2013GS4202844

)
)
- )
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _1/21/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: . ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(B)
DOB: )  CDR Code #: _ 0026
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ) .
! . _ SENTENCE SHEET
DL¥ NENNENEN SV )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMYV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes{ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Atempted armed robbery 0-20 years
in violationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
] NON-VIOLENT [Xi VIOLENT []SERIOUS XJMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Dcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

dation by the State.

The charge is:  [X] As Indicied, [“JLesscr Included Offense,
e X] Without Negotiations or Recommendatio

L1923 s -7

SC Bar# or Defendant ¥ SC Bar#
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [B/State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ZC) days/menths/years or [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to setence 9 i1 /2 - 5~ 42-2198  concurromd te oo H25H7
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 4 49 ¢,

(O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central R:Z istry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $1C0.00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
g 5652995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ o paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (D1 Breath Test) $25 8 Other: —
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dcf/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 2500 ~
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 0.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s S S.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ RGO during probation.
TOTAL SI22LIC

Presiding Judge %/’%f
Clerk of Court/ De B‘g ek Judge Code: ‘2/ // — s
Court Reporter: ~ ‘7/?5‘ //3

Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (037201 1)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21,
2012, while armed with & pistol, dirk, slingshet, metal knuckles, razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the
commission of an attempted armed robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, feloniously attempt to take from the person or presence of Brent Atkins, by
means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of §16-11-330
(B),CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1276), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and cantrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. /}1
A%ANT SALICITER




STATE OF.SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013084202844
Kenneth Jowan Craig )y AWH _2013GS4202844
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/21/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: . ) S.C.Code § :_l6-1 1-0330(B)
el 0 ) CDRCode #: _ 0026
Address: )
City,State,Zip: .
\ q T
DL SO ) SENTENCE SHEE
*CDL Yes[J No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] NoD
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ ]PLEADS
TO: Auempted armed robbery 0-20 years
in violationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOCUS XIMOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

Decfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ Lesscr Included Offense,
: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendatio

EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [B/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of {22 daysimenthis/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

%}ONCURRE\IT or CONSECUTIVE o seittenice @ im /.0 - £5~ 42- 2198 coneurromd deole-on WoH7
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 6— 4 ‘70/

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reﬂg istry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-155.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammurition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred { ] Def. Waives Hearing () ordered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0O
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $100.00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: —
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dcf/Prob) 3500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 2500 —
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ S.CO § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ RGO during probation.
TOTAL 12200 _ J
Presiding Judge _‘/ %"
Clerk of Court/ De sik %&4 Judge Code: & 31~/ m
Court Reporter; 2‘3 Sentence Date: ~ 7/75‘ 5 —

SCCA/217 (037201 1)
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Barry Barnette, Solicitor

1/ 2 N :
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
JUN 1T 701
TERM
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f | ARMED ROBBERY
|
_ SC Code: 16-11-330 (A)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

i JUN H 32013
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That the Defendant, Kenneth Jowan Craig, did in Spartanburg County, on or about
January 21, 2012, while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, knife
or other deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while
using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during
the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon feloniously
take from the person or presence of Joseph McCullough, by means of force, violence
and/or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of Section 16-11-330 (A), Code

of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.




SENTENCE SHEET

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE Vs, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS4202855
Kenneth Jowan Craig ) A/WE 2013654202855
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 1/21/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M aee: R ) SC.Code §: 16-11-0330(A)
Address: )
)
)

City,State,Zip:
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes{ | No[ ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery 10-30 years

in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
(1 NON-VIOLENT Xj VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC ((1€17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Dgfendam Waives Presentmgnt to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
X} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ' tion by the State.

(ﬁ%’l& - 4/{/’?! /
SC Bar# nt ttorney for Defendant SC Bari

EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Eéa Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of o? O daysimenths/years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of S ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[4 CONCURRENT or (7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7[9 59% //}

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for ?ue served pursuant to S.C. Code 7§ 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. .
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing (JoOrdered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
[} Set by SCDPFPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recnpxent:l Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $100. O pmts.of$ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surchargc) §100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 $ _—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s35 s Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Proh) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 3 25.C0
] 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargg) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fcc) $50 $
§ 56-3-2942(}) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 s <. C § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) s 30 during probation.
TOTAL S IR32 .G
W Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clgrk Judge Code: D SFS S P
Court Reporter: ;5« éﬂﬂu/") v Sentence Date: “ Z/ ,?5/‘/{7

SCCA/217 (0372011}




WITNESSES

Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office

1/

. DOCKET NO. 12-GS-42-2199

Amended
The State of South Carolina

County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

.:fve((lp.q\ﬁﬂ

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNT ONE-M757599

COUNT TWO-M757600

>O,_,_MZ OF .._Cm<

et . R
m~ e e . . I
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Date: LEC 0 6 201

VERDICT

Indictment for

COUNT ONE-ARMED ROBBERY
SC Code: 16-11-330 (A)

CDR Code: 139
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COUNT TWO-POSSESSION OF WEAPON
DURING COMMISSION OF VIOLENT CRIME
SC Code: 16-23-490

CDR Code: 549

Class: FEL/F
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Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
aeg 0w 201

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath;

COUNT ONE-ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about, January 21, 2012,
committ a robbery while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, or other
deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the commission
of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, and did feloniousliy take from the
person or presence of Justin Harrison and/or Kesha Jolly and/or Linda Greene andfor Jamie
Mattox and/or Nikki Scruggs and/or Amanda Kiwitz and/or Kimberly Henderson and/or James
Long and/or Joseph McCullough and/or Julie Tesnear and/or Victoria Felton and/or Bryan
Rogers and/or Brent Atkins by means of force, viclence, and/or intimidation, to wit: goods or
monies, in violation of §16-11-330 (A}, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976),
as amended.

COUNT TWO-POSSESSION OF WEAPON DURING COMISSION OF VIOLENT
CRIME
That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21, 2012,
possess or visibly display a firearm during the commission or attempted commission of a violent
crime, to wit: Armed Robbery, all in violation of § 16-23-490, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignify of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
@J M@

ASSISTANT soucwe/




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA cOmpth "IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) H

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) L v I

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201284202199 W
Kenneth Jowan Craig AWE M757599

ARA: Date of Offense: _1/21/2012

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: . S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)

vos: I

Address: 322 Green St.

City,State, Zip: burg, SC 29303
DL#: SID#:
*CDL Yes[[] No[ ] CMV Yes(] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS

TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly ammed with a deadly weapon {0- o yeavs

in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
{7] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT '[__]SERI_OUS XIMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS{CSC [(j&17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ 1Defendant Waives Presertment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: (X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, engd;Sente v 1 endation by the State.
i Attorfiey for Defendant SC éar#

bA¢23
HEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Q/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

SC Bark
for a determinate term of zﬁ daysémenths/years or {1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

CDR Code #: 0139

SENTENCE SHEET

| |
_— N Nt N N s S e

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of’
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] GONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence gs: ﬁ ) 3-65-H2-3591 L snswpevel vl atd sadsi
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied ;, 7/) -’%j
by the State Department of Corrections. % 4 ?’ é{,”

(] The Defendant is to be ptaced on the Cenu-;xl Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

/
Pursuant to 18 U.S;C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. _
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcchol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) 3100 SICC.CO pmts. of § beginning _
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 °§ . . der F
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 3 $ P paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUL Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Z25.00 _
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) £150 $
§ 50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Feg) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vebicle Assessment) $40/ea S [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 S S OoC 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) S 340 during probation.
TOTAL SIZ3.GO W

g’ Presiding Judge (/ —
Clerk of Court/ D¢ 8““ Judge Code: 2,35 7, N
Court Reporter: /TS angdn v Sentence Date: 7 7)I5//3

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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CDR Code: 26
Class FEL/C
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
_ ) .
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

JUN 131
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

- That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21,
2012, while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the
commission of an attempted armed robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, feloniously attempt to take from the person or presence of Justin Harrison, by
means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of §16-11-330
(B),CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1876), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.




STATE OF.SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTYOF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS. ' ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4202854
Kenneth Jowan Craig ) A/WE  2013GS4202854
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  _1/21/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: [ | ) SC.Code § :_16-11-0330(B)
DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 0026
Address: )
Ciry,State.Zip:
’ E SHEET
o N SIDF. % SENTENCE S
*CDL Yes[ ] No[jJ CMV Yes{] No[] HazmatYes[ ] No[] _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X} CONVICTED OF or (IPLEADS
TO: Attempted armed robbery 0-20 years
in violation of § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
[] NON-VIOLENT [XI VIOLENT {TJSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC 18172545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]jpefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendcant's initials)

Xl Without Negotiations or Zecommendatio Negbtia

Yo

] IFER A SCBar# 7 ¥ ﬂ?gﬂdam ~ for Defendant SC Bar#
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Sta€€ Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of f() days/months/years or || under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

?ONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/}5‘/ 3

The Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pprsuant 1o S.C. Code ¥ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. Zéi/' /3 5Y q oztb

(1 The Defendant is 1o be placed on the Cent egistry of Child Abuse ﬁ Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Yiolence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: || Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N
{] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
“Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcobol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 8 /00,00 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211{A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 3 . ‘ Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $ R paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S ZS.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3
3

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s, § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) . during probation.
TOTAL 133 .40

é Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ DeP\jﬁ CZ’rk W Judge Code: Z/ 35 ya
Court Reporter: THLLN / Sentence Date: I ’ZA? 5 A/?
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

L]
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_u The State of South Carolina

c Sheriff’s Offi ., :
Spartanburg County Sheriff’s ice County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor
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THE STATE
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Direct Indictment
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>ﬁ. ik
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Date:

Kenneth Jowan Craig

VERDICT _
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“ SC Code: 16-11-330(B)
k‘m ' CDR Code: 26
Class FEL/IC

m oﬁmbmnch of va gca&\
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

, JUN 13 2013
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , tlhe

Grand Jurors of Spértanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21,
2012, while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the
commission of an attempted armed robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, feloniously attempt to take from the person or presence of Kesha Jolly, by
means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of §16-11-330
(B),CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

¢

made and provided.

-

A%ISTANT ouClTﬂR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4202853
i Kenneth Jowan Craig _ ) A/WE: _2013GS4202853
AKA: y  Dateof Offense: _1/21/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: - ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(B) ~
po:l | ) CDRCode#: _ 0026
Address: )
City,State,Z1p:
> ; E NCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: . % SENTE
*CDL Yes[}] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes(] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [[JPLEADS
TO: Attempted armed robbery 0-20 years
in violation of & 16-11-0330(B) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
[J NON-VIOLENT Xi VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor |st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ Lesser included Offense, fendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

tion by the State.

tate Department of Corrections, [C] County Detention Center,

& iss  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendatio
ATTEST: ( ! ﬁ ,

Vg‘RDAN, ENNIFBX A SCBar#
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of {d daysimonths/years or [ ] under the Youthfu] Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[&F_CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ’7/‘2 f// z

[Z]/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 5 ,

(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regi%of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport.possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTYITUTION: [} Deferred [} Del WaivesHearing | |Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
{ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining —
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing OJ
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) b Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A) 1} {Conv. Surcharge) sio0  SICO.0C pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 5652995 (DUI Assessment) 12 3 $ __ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 3§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 3500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 2.0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Jest Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S CC § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) $ 33O during probation.
TOTAL S13%.G0

Presiding Judge " %——'
Clerk of CourV/ Dep, Efk W Judge Code: o=2/F. ;
P loucii v

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ~ Z/Z/57/ 3
SCCA/217 (0372011}
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.m ate of South Carolina

County of Spartanburg

Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office

7
i Barry Barnette, Solicitor
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TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
THE STATE
Direct Indictment vS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
S : Kenneth Jowan Craig

,no,\mumao: ﬁ\mxmaqﬂ%w\\ JUN 132013

Date: :
VERDICT |
Gotailtsr h Indictment for
T . _
. ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY
SC Code: 16-11-330 (B)
\%\ g %\b‘\ CDR Code: 26
F&réperson of Petit *\,\ . Class fFEUC

Date: (fi\ NU\ 2013

WAL PE 2: 54



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

JUN 13 7013
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21,
2012, while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the
commission of an attempted armed robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, fetoniously attempt to take from the person or presence of Linda Greene, by
means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of §16-11-330
(B).CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the Stale, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. ()7 . : .
ASﬂB‘TANT SollICTT@R




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBUR g
STATE Vs, )
Kenneth Jowan Craig )

AKA: )
Race: BLACK Sex: M Ace: R )
DOB: )
Address: )
)

)

City,Stale Zip:
DL SID#:

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4202852

AIWH: 2013GS4202852
Date of Offense: 1/21/2012
SC.Code § ; l6-1 1-0330(B)

CDR Code #: 0026

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS

TO: Robberv/ Auempted armed robbery 0-20 years

in violationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026

(1 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [}§17-25-45

The charge is:
Th€ylea is:
A

JﬂRDAN, JENNIF@R A C Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate tenn of {0 daysémerths/years or
and/or to pay a fine of §

As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense,
{X] Without Negotiations or Recommendatio

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

cfepdant Waives Presengpaent 1o Grand Jury.

tate Department of Corrections,

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant’s initials)

dation by the State.

C Bar#
[J County Detention Center,

Attoffiey for Defen

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
; provided that upon the service of

days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

gytion, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for ume served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central ng

7/357 3

" 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

try of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing Clordered  pPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling )
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 SICC.CO pmts. of § beginning
g l;’ 63 53;(;:) ((f))U(ID ;JSISCSSl;:l:z)gc) 2:20 ; S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 8 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 8500 " §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforcc. Funding) $25 =y CO
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fcc) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S SO 8 47.12 requires $300 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in insiallments) $ 340D during probation.
TOTAL $133.40 ?‘7
Presiding Judge 4/ /
Clerk of Court/ Dep ﬂ/&m&// Judge Cfde : /38
Court Reporter: b 8{; Sentence Date: / 457:/ 5

SCCA/217 {03/2011)




WITNESSES o&.@ (5 a&%@%&m /

m The State of South Carolina
Spartanburg County Sheriff’s Office _

County of Spartanburg
@Ewl/m@umw

Barry Barnette, Solicitor _

A

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUN 17 20m
TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
THE STATE o
Direct Indictment VS. : 2 "z
! &
’ A
e o e
ACTION OF GRAND JURY — e
S =

Kenneth Jowan Craig

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

- SC Code: 16-11-330 (B)
L, \_wﬂ\\ CDR Code: 26

Class FEL/C

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: .~ —_
/VL\ 25 , 20 K4




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
JUN 132013

At a Court of General Sessions. convened on ) the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21,
2012, while armed with a piste!, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the
comrﬁission of an attempted armed robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, feloniously attempt to take from the person or presence of Jamie Mattox, by
means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of §16-11-330
(B),CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the Slate, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. -

ASﬂSTANT SOUCIT@;(




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ;) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

City,State,Zip:

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE Vs, | INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS4202851
Kenneth Jowan Craig )  A/WH _2013GS4202851
AKA: )y DateofOffense: _1/21/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 ) SC.Code § : 16-11-0330(B)
pos: INNGEG<N ss: )  CDRCode#: __0026
Address: )
)
)

S E SHEET
os I So* PITENE
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes( ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Attempted armed robbery 0-20 years
in violation of § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT ([JSERIOUS XJMOST SERIOUS  [“JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor lst or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ }Lesscr Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
ﬁ is:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation egptiate {7 Recopmendation by the State.
R prde ca4s 4o ]
“JORDAN, J ER A SCBart / 7 Defpdafit Attofney for Defen SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the e Department of Corrections, [[J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of {(} daysfmomths/years or [} underthe Youthful Offender Aet not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 742!// 7 :

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 7§ 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. I
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central B&ér/g'y of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ - daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtaln GED D
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [l
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) M Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 “3]0C.CO pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-21 1(A)(2) {DUI Surcharge) $100 " § - -
g 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $500 5
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ :Zg CO
§ 14-1-213 (>rug Court Surcharge} $150 3
€ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
&€ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 {SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ S.Co § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $s R4o during probation.
TOTAL NEEYoTe

Sentence Date:

Presiding Judge %/ é - Z
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl/eg( Judge Code: ZL38— y, p
Court Reporter: D 2/ V224 c 7,/2 IZ

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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/
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
JUN 13201
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or ‘about January 21,
2012, while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshotl, metal knuckles, razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the
commission of an attempted armed robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, feloniously attempt to take from the person or presence of Nikki Scruggs, by
means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of §16-11-330
(B).CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. .

[\~
AWSTANT S@LICIT%/




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2013GS4202850
Kenneth Jowan Craig ) A/WH: _2013GS84202850

AKA: ) Date of Offense; _1/21/2012

Race: _BLACK Sex: M e | , SC.Code § :_16-11-0330(B)

DOB: ) CDR Code #: _ 0026

Address: )

City,State,Z1p:

. NTENCE SHEET

ovv. I 57 ) e

*CDL Yes[ ) No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HaznatYes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [_JPLEADS

TO: Attempted armed robbery 0-20 years

in violationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026

[0 NON-VIOLENT Xl VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1€17-25-45
’ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[KIWithout Negotiations or Recommendatio Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State.
L4 '{ W3

SC Bar# ’ Att;me)?;or 'ge;endant ég: B%

EREFORE, the Defendant is conumited to the I'.}’§atc Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 40 daysrmoenthrs/years or [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. /

(¥ CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ;é;?f /

¥~ The Defendant is o be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 74-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 4 4 /,

24
[[1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra Regigry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Towal: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-2L1{A)(1} (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 SICO.CO pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A){2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 <= (A
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $130 S -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Tes: Fee) $50 S
8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 S S.00 . § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) S 340 during probation.
TOTAL $733.90
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depugy Clgrk Judge Code: 2/ 55 , ,
Court Reporter: e er? - Sentence Date: i 7 A.?fZ/ g

SCCA/217 (0372011)
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The State o m arolina

heriff’s Offi
Spartanburg County Sheriff’s Office County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
N 139013

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oalh:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21,
2012, while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the
commission of an attempted armed robbery reasonably believed to be a ‘deadly
weapon, feloniously attempt to take from the person or presence of Kimberly
Henderson, by means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of
§16-11-330 (B),CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. e

)
;B'SISTANT'SOLIWTOR
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'STATE OE SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASES#: 2013GS4202849
. Kenneth Jowan Craig y A/ 2013GS4202849

ARA: ) Date of Offense; _1/21/2012

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: - ) SC.Code § : 16-11-0330(B)

DOB: ) CDR Code #: 0026

Address: )

City,State,Zip:

DLE: _ SIDE: g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMYV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Attempted armed robbery 0-20 years

in violationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
(7] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOQUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, {]1Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Themlea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Rccommendatim/ {1 Negotial, o~ ente endgpion by the State.
' Gﬁ‘f?/} 4 /‘A)é/: @L—L
\ SC Baré# Defehdant Aftornéy for Delendant SC Bar#

EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ Sete Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / 0 davs/monthe/years or (7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of§ - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 A? {7 //j
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 78 2413-40 10 be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. f Y y/q/ £
[l The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regi{ of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [(Jorderea  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: ] Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surchargc) $100  8)C0.CC pmits. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(AN2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 $ o Lhe_r'——
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Del/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Z26.CO
§ 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J} (Vchicle Asscssment) $40/ea  § {] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provise 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S S.C00 & 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) s 34GC during probation.
TOTAL $/33.GO

: Presiding Judge 7
Clerk of Court/ uq)ulgﬁ:ﬁ ( QJZW sudge Code: oY 517 /A
Court Reporter: R/ 7790, Sentence Date: __ 2 )4-22 22 _

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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The State of South Carolina
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SC Code: 16-11-330(B)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

JUN 1372013
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21,
2012, while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the
commission of an attempted armed robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, feloniously attempt to take from the person or presence of James Long, by
means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of §16-11-330
(B).CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary tc the statute in such case

made and provided. : .

A TANT SQLICIT




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA H ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG g

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2013GS4202848
Kenneth Jowan Craig y AW _2013G54202848

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _1/21/2012

Race: BLACK _ Sex: M ree: R ) SCCode §: 16:11-0330(B)

DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 0026

Address: )

City,State,Zip;

DL#: SIDE: ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMYV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTEDOF or ["JPLEADS

TO: Attempted armed robbery 0-20 vears

in violationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0026

[ NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS ((JMandatory GPS(CSC (]817-2545

w/minor lst or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, fendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

[X] Without Negotiations or Recommendatio|

6a4¥23

SC Bar#
HEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

(defendant's initials)

=S

e Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of fd daystmenttrs/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carglina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
a(y ONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 /07)'//}

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 7§ "24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 5 497/,

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reg?:ry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammuoition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing [[1Orderea  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

days/hours Public Service Employment

ObtainGED  []
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Jab Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Cl

*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $10C. pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 3 $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2S5 00

) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) 350 3

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ =00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $s 3.GC during probation.

TOTAL $IZ23. Y4

ﬂé Presiding Judge //‘—‘é’:"
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clgrk 2L od A Judge Code: A= /Z
Court Reporter: ﬁ %{,ﬁ 0 Sentence Date: < Z /jj"//}

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

iuN 3700
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21,
2012, while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, ‘razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the
commission of an attempted armed robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, feloniously attempt to take from the person or presence of Victoria Felton, by
means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of §16-11-330
(B).CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

ISTANTISOLWOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA uter IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE V8. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4202846
Kenneth Jowan Craig ) AWH __2013GS4202846
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _1/21/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: ] y SC.Code §: 16-11-0330(B)
DOB: )y  CDRCode#: __ 0026
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: __'su)#: ‘ % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMYV Yes[] No[} Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTEDOF or [KIPLEADS
TO: Attempted armed robbery 0-20 years
in violationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
[J NON-VIOLENT (X VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thecharge is: [X] As Indicted. []Lesser Included Offense,  [_]lJefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

pleais: (X1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation

tppn by the State.

L3923 201 1
SCBarf# ~ SC Bart#
HEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ' ["State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /d days/menths/years or [T} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carelina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ;

[~ TONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/}5" // 7

IE/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §" 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 5¢

Tt
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Centrat Regi?gyjof Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Viokence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PTUP
Towul: § plus 20% fee: $ _ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(1} {Conv. Surchargc) $100 $10C.00 pmts. of $ beginning
8 1?'1'21 1{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ -
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dcf/Prob) 3500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 ¢ 251D
g§ 14-1-213 (Lrug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehiclc Assessment) $40/ea _§ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCC)A Surchargc) $5 S S.LCO § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) s 3.GO during probation. A
TOTAL $133 ¢ y
' Presiding Judge 77 ﬂ%-'
Clerk of Court/ Depuy Clg L f‘ Judge Cfde: 8 2/75 7 ;.
Court Reporter: 75 éﬂﬂ/) v _ . Sentence Date: < ?/?3’ /4 2

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
AN T3 201
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21,
2012, while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshet, metal knuckles, razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the
commission of an attempted armed robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, feloniously attempt to take from the person or presence of Julie Tesnear, by
means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of §16-11-330
(B),CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the Stale, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. QW

[ —
Asilé’TANT sollc:lTW/




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

=R

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4202847
Kenneth Jowan Craig ) AW _2013GS4202847
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _1/21/2012
Race: _BLACK Sex: M age: ) SC.Code § :_ 16-11-03308)
DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 0026
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: SIDF. % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Attempted armed robbery 0-20 years
in violation of § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT {JJSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS  [[JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act}
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
[(X] Without Negotiations or Recommnendation O W&n/ (] Recommepdgpion by the State.
Ddo L2 5]
AN JBNNWA SC Bar# ~ Defegdan( / =7 Attdrney for Deféndant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [__l’!/tat partment of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of { daysimonths/years or [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

@)u ONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ’7475’ / )3

77§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections. 5% %4y,
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central l(zgistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [T] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdereé¢  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 1 00.CC pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
g $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 S $  paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 S 2S00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge} $150 3
8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s S.OC § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid ip installments) 3 during probation.

giﬂé

TOTAL %
QW Presiding Judge / /”/4/

Clerk of Court/ Dep cxzsk Judge Code: " F5T 7

Court Reporter ,u/5 JLLLY) ¢ Sentence Date: o 7475_// Z

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )}

N 13 2m2
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath;

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Kenneth Jowan Craig did in Spartanburg County on or about January 21,
2012, while armed with a pistoi, dirk, siingshot, metal knuckies, razor, knife or other
deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the
commission of an attempted armed robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, feloniously attempt to take from the person or presence of Bryan Rogers, by
means of force or intimidation, to wit: goods or monies, in violation of §16-11-330
(B).CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROQLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

ASPISTANT SDLIGAJOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS.

Kenneth jowan Craig

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASEG#: 2013GS4202845

)

)

)

; A/WE: 2013GS4202845
) Date of Offense: 1/21/2012
)

)

)

)

)

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sex: M .
DOB: —

Address:

City,State Zip:

‘CDL Yes{] No[ ] CMV Yes[}J No[] Hazmat Yes[| No[J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTEDOF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Attempted armed robbery 0-20 vears

S.C.Code § : _16-11-0330(B)
CDR Code #: _ 0026

SENTENCE SHEET

in violationof § 16-11-0330(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [“JMandatory GPS(CSC {18§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendatio igted Sent ngation by the State.
6723
SC Bar# Aftordey for Detendant SC Bar#

'HEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Departmert of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / 0 daysimonthsryears or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

IE}ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/&5// }

o The Defendant is to be given credit for ume served pursuant to S.C. Code 7§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. (

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Redi$iry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [T] Def. Waives Hearing [ TOrdered PTUP

Total: 3 plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D

[]] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or lob Corp.

- May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0

*Fine: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $1CC.CO pmts.of§ ___ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . . der Fund

§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) 12 S S.he_.—— paid to Public Defender Fun

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Cuher:

Proviso 47.9 (Public DeffProb) $500 S

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 2. 00

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargc) S150 S

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 hS

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ca ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 3] $ G000 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) s 340 during probation.

TOTAL $132.9O

Presiding Judge "’4’_‘

Clerk of Court/ Dep Judge Code: af/ 5f; } -
.Court Reporter: 5 W LE 4 Sentence Date: 'ZA&,‘// 3

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




